ﬂﬂ]‘“nnm Ulli S. Watkiss

City Clerk
City Clerk’s Office Secretariat Tel: 416-3925227
Colleen O'Neill Fax: 416-392-1879
Toronto Preservation Board email: _coneilll@toronto.ca
City Hall, 10th Floor, West Web: www.toronto.ca

100 Queen Street West
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

October 24, 2008

To: Etobicoke-Y ork Community Council
From: Toronto Preservation Board
Subject: 185 Beta Street — Withdrawal of Notice of Intention to

Designate, Part IV, Section 29, Ontario Heritage Act

Recommendations;

The Toronto Preservation Board recommended to the Etobicoke-Y ork Community
Council that:

1 City Council withdraw its Notice of I ntention to Designate the property at 185 Beta
Street under Part 1V, Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act,

on the condition that the buildings are fully documented for Heritage Preservation
Services.

Decision Advice and Other Information:

The Toronto Preservation Board received the letter (October 22, 2008) from Michael Harrison
for information.

Background:

The Toronto Preservation Board on October 23, 2008, considered the report
(September 19, 2008) from the Director, Policy and Research, City Planning Division.

The Toronto Preservation Board also considered aletter (October 22, 2008) from
Michael Harrison.

Robert Ferkul, Moffet and Duncan Architects Inc., addressed the Toronto Preservation Board
Board.
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